B

L2

o v e

TOmmonw

TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OFSELECTMEN
TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 2018 — 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL

Call to Order.
. Public Comment.
Approval of Minutes:
A.
B.
Correspondence.
Unfinished Business.
New Business:
A.

March 7, 2018 Meeting.
March 8, 2018 Special Meeting.

Charter Oak Greenway Shared Use Path and Path Extension.

Lower Bolton Lake StatusReport.

FYI8 Budget.

FYI9Budget.

Consider and Act on 41* Annual Road Race Request — March 10, 2019.
Consider and Act on Call and Resolutions for Annual Town Meeting.
Consider and Act on May Board of Selectmen Meeting Date.

Consider and Act on Budget Transfers and/or Appropriation Requests.

7. Ongoing Business:

A.
B.
C.

Subcommittee Reports.
Properties and Facilities.
Revenue Sources.

8. First Selectman's Report:
A. Senate Bill 181.
B. 2018 Connecticut Preservation Award.
C. Other Updates.

9. Administrative Officer's Report:

A.
B.

Eastern Gateways Study.
Stormwater Ordinance (MS4).

10. Appointments.
11. Executive Session:

Personnel — Administrative Officer Mid-Year Review.
12. Adjournment.



Bolton Board of Selectmen
Regular Meeting
7:00PM, Thursday, March 8,2018
Bolton Town Hall, 222 Bolton Center Road
Minutes

The Board of Selectmen held its regular meeting on March 8, 2018, at the Town Hall with the First
Selectman Sandra Pierog presiding. Also in attendance were Selectmen Kimberly Miller, Nicole
Sullivan, Robert Morra; Administrative Officer Joyce Stille and 5 members of the public.

1.

n

Call to Order
S. Pierog called the meeting to order at 7:02 p.m. All rose for the Pledge of Allegiance.

. Public Comment

S. Pierog opened the meeting for public comment for items not on the agenda.

Bill Anderson of 77 French Road suggested setting up a charter review committee.

Richard Hayes of 139 Vernon Road voiced his opposition to Senate Bill 181 stating that he believes it
is wrong for the town. The town charter states that the best should be done for the town and this must
be complied with. Residents need to be retained and with the many changes to the Planning and
Zoning regulations, there are many avenues available to preserve property without raising taxes.

R. Morra noted that concerns about this were originally discussed and S. Pierog anticipates heated
discussion if the bill passes.

Richard Treat of 8 Lyman Road spoke about the Nathan Hale Greenway. The boundaries have been
marked and no trail improvement is needed in Bolton although a location needs to be selected for
trailhead parking. Perhaps the Trails Committee can focus attention on this property and maintain it
with the help of volunteers. Kim Welch of Vernon Road spoke about Bike Walk Bolton. Will a port-
o-let be available for the rolling museum? They request to meet with the Trail Committee to discuss
trail improvements to the Notch Road Extension connection to the Hop River Trail.

. Approval of Minutes

a. February 6,2018 Meeting

A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by Kimberly Miller, to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion passed 5:0:0.

b. February 13,2018 Budget Workshop
A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by Nicole Sullivan, to approve the minutes as presented.
Motion passed 4:0:1 (Miller abstained)

. Correspondence

None

Unfinished Business
None

New Business

a. Girl Scouts Recognition

S. Pierog read a proclamation dated March 7, 2018, that the Board of Selectmen recognizes March 12,
2018, as Girl Scout day in Bolton.



b. Charter Oak Greenway Shared Use Path and Path Extension
S. Pierog stated that this project is proceeding nicely and may be done before the end of the summer.

¢. Lower Bolton Lake Status Report

J. Stille noted that Consultant George Knoecklein’s report is online. The date for the annual
presentation on the lake is March 29, 2018, at 7:00pm at Town Hall. Kim Welch stated that the ice
was out as of February 20, 2018 compared to February 24 in 2017. They are awaiting the fish survey
results. There will be no catfish stocking this year as it was done in 2017 and is a biannual process.

d. FY18 Budget

56.16% has been expensed so far this year compared to 53.23% in 2017. The largest expenses are
sand and salt, Fire Department equipment and the library. The tax collectors summary is through
January. Motor vehicle taxes have been slow to come in. It is difficult to pinpoint the reason for
this as it is the first year that it has been a separate line item.

e. FY19 Budget
Per the governor’s budget Bolton will lose approximately $76,000 in State funds. $37,000 of this is
For ECS (Education Cost Sharing) and $25,000 is for LoCIP (Local Capital Improvement Plan).

J. Stille noted that the loss to Bolton will really be closer to $50,000 as LoCIP is not part of the
General Fund.

f. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers and/or Appropriation Requests

1. Zoning Board of Appeals

Transfer $200.00 from Professional Business and Training to Other Payroll

A motion was made by Nicole Sullivan, seconded by Kimberly Miller to approve the transfer.
Motion passed 5:0:0

2. Town Clerk

Transfer $125.00 from Office Operations to Professional and Business

A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by Nicole Sullivan to approve the transfer.
Motion passed 5:0:0

3. Capital Reserve

Transfer a total of $23,693.00 as follows to Road Resurfacing:

$6,250.00 BOE Athletic Facilities

$2.00 FD Grant Match

$4,916.00 Financial Software

$10,000.00 BCS Road Entrance

$2,525.00 BHS Tennis Courts

A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by Kimberly Miller to approve the transfer.
Motion passed 5:0:0

J. Stille noted that the transfers will now go to the Board of Finance and then to the May 2018 Annual
Town Meeting for approval.

7. Ongoing Business
a. Subcommittee Reports
S. Pierog spoke regarding Facilities and Public Safety subcommittee meeting. There was a
presentation on solar power for Town Hall, the Senior Center, the Fire Department and Herrick Park.
Options will be available soon. The group also discussed the proposed addition to the Town Garage
which will be funded through LoCIP. The proposed welcome signs proposed by the Economic
Development Commission are too large and the commission will need to reconsider the size. R. Morra
noted that any solar panels for the Town Hall would be ground solar and at Herrick Park it would be



canopy solar.

b. Properties and Facilities

J. Stille noted that the handicapped ramp at Herrick Park needs to be rebuilt due to its

slope and width. Work is to be done before the start of summer camp. S. Pierog shared that the
Heritage Farm Commission is developing a memorial master plan. There is also interest from a local
builder to remove and replace the house porch.

¢. Revenue Sources

J. Stille reported on the Surplus funds of $9,487.48 which were received from MIRA as the MidConn
project is now defunct.

. First Selectman’s Report

a. Senate Bill 181

S. Pierog and P. Carson testified in favor of the bill. Seven towns asked to be added to the original
four. There is still the option for discussion if the bill passes.

b. Other Updates

None

. Administrative Officer’s Report

a. Crumbling Foundations

J. Stille noted that Pam Toohey, State Department of Housing, inspected two Bolton homes with
damage. There are possibly six to twenty with issues, five of which may be serious. Staff is working
with CRCOG on the Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan which is required to be updated every 10 years.
There is no cost to participate other than staff time.

b. Nathan Hale Greenway

J. Stille shared that the trail at this point is not going to be a fully developed trail. Emergency access is
a concern and Bolton is working with Coventry on that issue. The proximity to residential housing

needs to be considered. Staff will review the consultant’s proposed trail and another public meeting
will be held.

10. Appointments

11.

12.

R. Morra made a motion to approve the appointment of Randy Heckman as the Assistant Building
Official, seconded by N. Sullivan. Motion passed 5:0:0

Executive Session

A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by N. Sullivan to go into executive session to discuss
personnel-contract for AFSCME Local 818 and to include J. Stille in the discussion. Executive
session started at 8:03 p.m. and ended at 8:20 p.m. A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by N.
Sullivan, to approve the contract between the Town of Bolton and AFSCME Local 818 as negotiated.
The motion passed 5:0:0.

Adjournment

A motion was made by N. Sullivan, seconded by K. Miller, to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 p.m.
The motion passed 5:0:0.

Respectfully submitted,

{
b I R
A AR e
a
p

7
’'e 1
} /;vaf
3
3

2
5 ”
£
7
; o

Leélie Brand



Board Clerk

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any corrections hereto.



Bolton Board of Selectmen
SPECIAL MEETING
7:00PM, Thursday, March 8, 2018 — Town
Minutes

The Board of Selectmen held a special meeting on March 8, 2018, at the Town Hall with the First Selectman Sandra
Pierog presiding. Also in attendance were Selectmen Robert Morra, Kimberly Miller, Nicole Sullivan; and
Administrative Officer Joyce Stille.

1. Call to Order
S. Pierog called the meeting to order at 8:22 p.m.

2. Consider and Act on FY19 budget
The group discussed the budgets based on the latest information related to insurance, CAPA recommendations and
other data. A motion was made by N. Sullivan, seconded by R. Morra, to approve the Town Government Budget of
$5,997,409 including the following changes in sub-department requests:

Administration - $1,090 increase in mileage line item for fire department and fire marshal
personnel

Fire Commission - $3,242 decrease in professional & business training line item and $2,670
Decrease in medical expense and training line item (both for mileage)

Highway - $30,000 increase in road repairs line item due to loss of $100,192 Town Aid Road grant

Fringe Benefits - $4,647 decrease in workers’ compensation line item and $4,114 decrease in health insurance
line item

Motion unanimously approved.

A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by K. Miller, to approve the five year capital plan as presented and a
Capital Budget of $523,860. Motional unanimously passed.

A motion was made by K. Miller, seconded by N. Sullivan to approve a Debt Budget of $1,094,774. Motion
unanimously passed.

A motion was made by N. Sullivan, seconded by R. Morra, to acknowledge that several line items in the Town
Government and Debt Budgets include expenses for the Bolton Lakes Regional Water Pollution Control Authority.
Motion unanimously passed.

3. Adjournment
A motion was made by K. Miller, seconded by N. Sullivan, to adjourn the meeting at 9:12 p.m. Motion unanimously

passed.

Respectfully submitted,

%yw%ﬂ%

Joyce Stille
Administrative Officer

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any corrections hereto.



%GC'G9| %P0'T9 %STT9 %LL°€9]  7S'G8T'TL0TS SLLES'8YIS|  £7°€28°02T'CS £L°8ES86V'ES| TOE'6LL'SS| TIE'6ILSS sjejol
%SC'S9| WIV'ES| WIV'EQ %10'89 78 CZTO'ESTS 00°0S 78'CTI0'ESTS 8T T0L'STES PIL'8LYS Y12'98vS UoII9Jj0) 31SEM
%BECL] %IT'69] %069 %96°CL €T EET'9TTS 0005 ETEET9CTS LL°562°0T9% 621'9£8S 626'€Z8S syjouag agulld
%00CC] %SLSE]  WSLSE %ST1C 00°'S/5'1S 00°05 00'S4S'TS 00°'SZYS 000'7S 00025 juswidojaas( olwouody
%97 6¢ %000 %00°0 %00°0 00°'579$ 00°0$ 00°579$ 00°0% SH9S SH9S aoeds UsdQ
%L TP %6T'8L] %ITvC %88 0% £V TZETS 00°0$ €' IZETS LSET16S GET'TS SETTS spuejlam/spuejuy
%S9E'6 %1SY| %SL'CL %LEVE 60°SV6S 00°0S 60°5V6S 16 v6vS ovr'1s ovr'Ts sjeaddy jo pieog guiuoz
%LYTL| %e0TT] w6v 0T %¥6 EC 9'700'SS 00°0$ 9'700'SS 9€'GL5'TS 085'9% 085'9% Juiuoz g duluueld
%IP'09] %8099 %0V'L9 %.6°€9 SL9TVL6S 00°SLE'ES SL°16L'00TS SZ'919'691% 80V'0LZS 0v'0LT$ a5 puey
%L LL] %YYLl WEL VL %8L'EL 67 6L8'VLS $0°€95'6S £5° vy 78S LY'8TTT0ZS 195'587S 195°$87$ Aseaqpy
%000 %000 %0000T| %00°00T 00°0S 00°0S 00°0$ 00°'S8T'EES G8TEES S8T'EES uoljeaidsy
%98°65| %09PvS| %8909 %S¢ 89 00°00SS 00°0S 00°0055 00°'SZ0'TS SLS'TS SLS'TS UOI1BAIBSUCD
%8S €S| WLLOL] HTT8S %06 €9 98°'6T1'85S 00°052°2S 98°69£09$ Y1°£09°00TS L16°091S £16'09TS S92IAIBS [BID0S / SI01UBS
%60'65| %IV'85] IT'T19 %919 €T ESLTTS 00°0S €TESLTLS LL798Y'0ZS OVZ'€ES OVZ'EES uilipy YyljeaH aiqnd
%LTGL] %89TL] WBE'EL %C0°0L 2T'8Z1L6TS L¥'98€195 69 VT15'85€S TE' 675 TETS $90°166S 90'1665 $399.31S pue sAemyBsiH
%SS'LL] BIT69] %SL69 %061 #0°655'8S 00°0S v0'555°8S 96'891°9$ YeL'vIs YZLYTS jBYsIein vl
%00°0 %00°0] %0008 %TL'S8 00°00S$ 0005 00°00S$ 00°000°€S 005°€S 00S€S j043U0) [ewiiuy
%E6'8S] WYE'TI %699 %9T'€9 S0'8P6'59S 07°96T6€S ST YPT'S0TS SLL88'ELS 7€0'6LTS CEO'6LTS 214
%611 %9470 %EV'T %EE'0 8T T80 Y9ES 00°0% 8T T80P9ES 78 ITTTS £67'59¢$ £67'G9ES 3l{0d
%STL9] %9E'SS] %E6'ET %LEE9 £0'TTT'8YCS ZC'E€T0'8S ST vTT'95CS SLTIVTTYS £LE9'LL9S £LE9'L19S sdQ Suipjing umo|/s)ied
%000 %00°0] %Y0'CL %000 00°0¥SS 0005 00°0¥SS 00°0$ 0vss QbS]  uoIssiwWwo) Buipjing dljqnd
%8V TC| %LTTC] %BT'8L %16°0C 00°0VL'1S 00°0S 00°0vL'TS 00°09¥S 00Z'S 00Z2$ soueuUld JO pieog
%LL8Y] %ST9E] %II'8E %67 8E S6TEL VLS 00°00T'1$ S6'1€C'SeS SO'S/B'ETS LOT'6ES LOT6ES SUo109|3
%000 %0976] %S6'86 %00°0 00°082°SS 00°0S 00°082'5$ 00°05 087'5$ 087'sS 81eqoid
%BLEELl %TT6L) %0S9'L8 %91 v8 ¥6°652'07S 00°0% v6'65L°025 90'8ZE0T1S 880'TE1S 880"TETS aoue.snsu Aytedold
%S6'TL] %S00L] %ST1L %6614 7S E€8L'TES 00°081'TS 7S'E96'TES 87805085 TLY'ETTS TLV'ETTS 9| UMo L
%SL9E] WLE'ES] WC6'LS %E6°59 9G'8TYLES 0L°ST1'6S 92" vPS VS ¥£°90€'€95 158'601S 158°6015 Buissaooud ejeq
%88 VL] WST'EL] %8B'SY %66'C9 63 EE6'EES 000529 68" €8T 'VES TT°005°25S ¥89'16S #81°96% 10123jj0) Xey
%YE69] %09°L9] %9L°99 %EL 89 1S TSS'VZS 00°0% 1S 1SSPTS 6V VLV TSS 9z0°LLS 920°LLS 105955y
%0000 %L99T| %WLTIC %96'98 00000°€S 00°0S 00'000°€S 00°000°07S 000°€2S 000°€7S dunipny
%ES L] WLE'BI|  BLO'S9 %ST'L9 S ¥0STLS 1Z'9S1'TS SL'099€LS SZ'IS0'LYTS AT 144 [T 44 uoljedjsiuiuipy jeioueuly
%G8'8G] %VE9| %8809 %15 8S 88'¥SE'STTS 8€'98C'TTS 9Z'1¥9°921$ ¥4°808'TGTS 0S1'8LTS 0s¥'847S SOAS Yoo pue joid
%L9TL] %00CLl %80'89 %60°0L £9°9Y5'¥8S £5°599S 07°Z12'S8S 08°005'L61S £€1.°78TS £€14°28TS uonessiuwpy
STAd 9TA4 LTAdl posuadxy papuadxsun| dzueIqUINIUY aouejeg Q1A asuadxy 193png 198png
% pasiAdY paydopy|  8T0T ‘TEUMBAN BTA4




%98'66 %6T'00T
8102'0£°9 8T0T'IE'S 8I0Z0E'Y 8102°1€'E 8102822 8I07°IE'T
%0T'001 %666 %6L'66 %YE66 %L6'86 %1Z°L8
LI0Z'TECT LI0T'0E'TT L107°1€°01 LI0Z0E6 LI0TIE'R LIOTIEL
%L 00T %59°001 %65°001 %br00T %TZ°001 %60°T0T
L102°0€9 LI021E'S LIO0Z0E'Y LI0TIEE LI07'62'T LI0T'1ET
%06°00T %ZL°00T %8001 %TT'00T %SE"66 %E9'68
9102°IECT 9T07’0£'TT  9T0Z'IE0T 910206 9102°1€°8 9T0Z'TEL
G31OITION AAZT HA LNFHUND YVIA SNOIAIYd
SHW 2§ 03 2€ Wiy dea Al 21815 Y3 03 INP SUOISIASI {eRIU S3UuBsBI0D] LUNJOT SIUL ..
SBPIYDA SO0 DPAIIUJ 10U SIOP UOLIIDNIOD XY Jeah UL §,120A S|U3 ‘s1eak snojrasd DluN,
%8E66 65'9€6'BE0LT § - $ {spzez'iz) 5 {roees’se) & 6LLS0°980°LT §  00'SSB'UYILI 00°£0£/299'9T $  00°SS8'6TO'LT 1vioL
%Y0'E6 LO'E80'6L $ (sgqoe)  § {gzes) $ YL I8Y'6L $ 0000058 00°00009 00°000°09 §33:4 8 LSTYILNI
%EL'E6 80°€8Z'SYT $ {z6'999%) ¢ (00°000°T) ¢ (6S°€I8'S) & 6SEIL'9ST S 00°000'sST 0000058 00°00058 SYYIA HOIYd
%LY'66 POLSYISOL  § LL2L6't  § (oosoz'pe) ¢ (£9'600'0%) ¢ SO'EI8EYBOT  §  00°SS8'VO6'OT 00°£0L°L159T 00°558'7489T wioLans
%09'€6 L£789'981 s vEpSZE $ - s - $ E0°TEY'ERT 00°086'S61 00000521 00°086'S0Z AATT AW DdNS
%¥6°56 pSE88'8TY'T  $ (ersovt) $ (€5°T54) ¢ {1£°8959) § 08'T/98T¥'T S O0TL6'8LY'T 00°'€08°29¢'T 00°'TL6'8€5'T FIIHIAA HOLOW
%9866 £S'P00'60Z'ST  § SBO6TY  § (STvsv6T) $ (ZEIvb'er) $ STGOLLET'ST § 00V06'6¢Z'ST 00°'v06'67T'ST 00'v06'621'ST *AATTYA LNFHEND
E3 )
139and 81 Ad 8r'82°¢ s4afsuniy SHIFHD SANNITY alA
agL3TI02  NOLLIITIOD LIN aanyn.LIy SNOLLD3TIOD aFsingy aiLdoay 8T0Z YYIA TYISIH YO SALYINILLST
IOVINIIUId
81'8TC

HO12371023 Xv1




3/28/18

4/05/18

4/09-4/13/18

4/13/18

4/19/18

4/23/18
4/23/18

5/01/18

5/10/18

5/16/18
5/16/18

5/17/18

5/22/18

5/24/18

~,
b
y

Town of Bolton, Connecticut
Board of Finance
Approved Calendar
FY 19 Budget Review

Board of Finance Special Meeting — with Board of Education re: FY19 Budget
Town Hall 7:15 PM (THIS IS A WEDNESDAY)

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations
Town Hall 7:15 pm

Bolton Public Schools Spring Recess
Last day for any revisions to the budget document other than the final numbers
decided upon at the 4/19/18 meeting that will be presented for the Public

Hearing

Board of Finance Regular — Budget Deliberation
Town Hall 7:15 PM

Budget Filed with Town Clerk {5 days prior to Public Hearing}
Public Notice Issued {5 days prior to Public Hearing)

Public Hearing/Board of Finance Special Meeting
Location: Bolton High School Student Commons 7:00 PM {THIS IS A TUESDAY)

Board of Finance Special Meeting - Budget Deliberations (if necessary)
Town Hall 7:15 pm

Budget Filed with Town Clerk {5 days Prior to Referendumy)
Budget Question Due to Town Clerk {5 days prior referendum)

Board of Finance Regular Meeting
Town Hall 7:15 PM

Budget Referendum

Board of Finance — Budget Deliberation (If necessary)
Town Hall 7:15 PM



TOWN OF BOLTON
CALL FOR ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

The legal voters of the Town of Bolton are hereby warned and notified to meet in the
Annual Town Meeting at the Town Hall, 222 Bolton Center Road, on Monday, May 14,
2018 at 7:00 P.M. for the following purposes:

1. To hear annual reports from each town Commission, Board, Agency and Office.

2. To authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Treasurer of the Town of Bolton,
when the annual budget is adopted, to borrow on specific accounts, or otherwise, such
sums of money from time to time, and at such time or times as may be necessary to meet
the expenses and obligations of said Town of Bolton for the fiscal year 2018-2019 in an

amount not exceeding the appropriations authorized herein.

3. To consider and act upon the five (5) year capital improvement plan as presented
by the Board of Selectmen in the annual budget document.

4. To consider and act on the transfer in the Capital Reserve Fund of $23,693.00 in
closed projects to the road resurfacing line item.

Dated at Bolton, Connecticut, this 3rd day of April 2018.

Bolton Board of Selectmen

Sandra W. Pierog

Robert R. Morra

Michael W. Eremita

Kimberly A. Miller

Nicole R. Sullivan



Item #1
RESOLVED: That the Annual Reports for each Board, Commission, Agency and
Office be accepted as printed in the “Annual Report of the Town of Bolton,” for the year

ending June 30, 2017, as published by the Board of Finance and filed with the Town
Clerk.

Item #2

RESOLVED: That the Board of Selectmen and the Treasurer of the Town of Bolton be
authorized to borrow on specific accounts, or otherwise, such sums of money from time
to time, and at such times as may be necessary to meet the expenses and obligations of
said Town of Bolton for the fiscal year 2018-2019, in an amount not exceeding the
appropriations authorized herein.

Item #3

RESOLVED: That the five (5) year capital improvement plan be accepted as presented
by the Board of Selectmen in the annual budget document.

Item #4

RESOLVED: Per the Town of Bolton Charter, that the transfer of $23,693.00 to the
Road Resurfacing line item in the Capital Reserve Fund from the following closed
projects: $6,250.00 Athletic Facilities, Board of Education; $2.00 Grant Match, Fire
Department; $4,916.00 Financial Software; $10,000.00 Bolton Center School Road
Entrance; and $2,525.00 Bolton High School Tennis Courts be approved as
recommended by the Capital Acquisition Planning and Allocation Committee and Board
of Finance and, as approved by the Board of Selectmen.



BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: H\cn Lw Qy—

Transfer $ 6%500 from category 6@(;4 4 + gﬂ } 7L to category /U@cd E Hu :ch"&‘f\

(within budget)  from #( 005 - 430- 4200-000000-5 6600.00000

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from#_ __ - ___-____-000000-__ -00000
to#___ - __-____-000000-__ -00000
Other $

Explanation: @‘, - /4'6; < m 5‘17& 5 0% ?/0 e

//wy T Title
"D’i/ﬂ2 4’/0 ‘5 Date

Signature

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:
Yes No

Date




BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST
TO
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

BUDGET: M o éb{)&. G

Transfer $ ? 000 from category SCIV[ A + gq { + to category O VQY\\{—\ Wi,

(within budget)  from #( 00 5. {32 4200-000000-5 6600-00000

Transfer $ from Budget to Budget
from category to category
from# __ - ___-____-000000-__ -00000
to# - __-____-000000-__ -00000
Other $

Explanation: %p‘y ‘, ‘6 7"0/‘/% g

= P e Signature
/L/ Dy St Title

6,/2é /00(6’ Date

Board of Selectmen Approved Comments:

Yes No

Date




TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD / COMMISSION
INTEREST FORM

Thank you for your interest in serving on a board or commission in our community. Volunteers play
a major role in our Town government. The Board of Selectmen or subcommittee will review the
information provided and may ask to meet with you to consider appointment.

Name: Raymond Soma

~ Address: 50 Birch Mountain Rd, Bolton, Ct 06043
Political Affiliation: Republican

'am interested in serving on the (name of board/ commission) Senior Commission

as a full member Full member and/ or alternate -

Please provide a brief statement as to why you are interested in serving on this board/ commission.
I am a life citizen of the Town of Bolton and a member of the Bolton Seniors Citizens and would

like to assist in the plan‘ning of the future needs of our Bolton Senior Citizens

Please share any pertinent information on your background, education and experience as it relates to
the board/ commission position. .Please add any additional information or comment Retired Citizen,
BVFD member 54 years. Fire Commission member over 25 years, chairmen over 8 years

Signed: //(Ja/m ond / \(—O:Lc—\ _ Date: ]/2:3 V4

If you have any questions, please contact Administrative Officer Joyce Stille.

Please complete this form and return to:

Joyce Stille, Administrative Officer
222 Bolton Center Road

Bolton, CT 06043
joyce.stille@boltonct.org

(860) 649-8066 x 6111




